From: Olad, Awale (Councillor)_

Sent: 09 December 2018 20:05

To: Johnson, Heather Councillor)_ Rea, Flick (Councillor)
Vincent, Sue (Councillor) GGG
Cc: Whittingham, Gideon

Subject: 13-15 John's Mews 2017/4302/P -Decision under Delegated Powers Possibly Next Week

Heather

I would like to lodge my objection to this planning application and would be grateful if the
decision is taken by full committee rather than delegated to an officer for rubber stamping. I
appreciate that the committee’s time is limited and usually stretched, however, I feel that this
application, considering its many different reincarnations over the past few years, adds
nothing to the local area, proposes to excavate contaminated underground, invade the privacy
of adjoining neighbours, and most importantly, is potentially a threat to lives of many local
residents. I have objected to earlier applications on the same site and I am still of the same
view that this planned development should not go ahead. It should therefore be subject to the

scrutiny of the full committee and nothing less.

I hope that you accept my representations and those of my constituents.

Best wishes

Awale
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